CLK Official Fiiing****6/129i2011 11:34 AM

L2 22 3]
Matiida Sanders Psc - 11-0233 -PCO -EL Q0Ing3y
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 11:24 AM — s}
To: CLK - Orders / Notices - (R
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Date and Time: 6/29/2011 11:21:00 AM X W
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ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR EXTENDED CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-09-0802-CFO-EI (DOCUMENT NO. 11174-09)

Order signed by Commissioner Brown.
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DIRECTORY
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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 415358)

Attachments: 04482-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/29/2011
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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 10:52 AM o sv}
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Larry Harris o M
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o %’1 O
© 0 m
Date and Time: 12/3/2009 10:46:00 AM Q:’» I <
Docket Number: 090484-E} = @ o
Filename / Path: 090484.gulf.order.ldh.doc =z % = -
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver :’:.c:)“ =
2 = 3
~ O

ORDER GRANTING GULF POWER COMPANY'S AMENDED REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT 11174-09)

Signed by Commissioner Klement

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Ii
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2009 4:06 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 428818)

Attachments: 11738-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/3/2009
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Katie Ely 09 MfB“f“Ei

From: Katie Ely s _
Wi
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:43 PM : 1 S
To: Cathi Lindsley; Grace Carraway ].'R‘4
Cc: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Transfer of documents
DNs (9563-09 & 09570-09 have been moved from 090000 to 090484.

DN 09564-09 is confidential.

Katie Ely

Staff Assistanc - Office of Commission Clerk
Florida TPublic Service Commission
850-413-6304

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wiitten communications to or from state
ufficials regarding stare business are considered fo be public records and will be made available to the public
and the media upon request. Therefore, vour e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 4:30 PM
To: Katie Ely; Grace Carraway

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Transfer of documents

» DNs 09563-09, 09564-09 and 09570-09 has been moved from Docket 090660
to new Docket 090484 in CMS; the hard copy needs to be physically moved to
new docket file. Thank you!

Thanks,

C. Lindsley

Office of Commission Clerk
Flarida Public Service Commission T g
(850) 413-6210 z
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
offictals regarding state business are considered to be public records and wilt be made available to the
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Gulf Power Company's request for confidential treatment of
certain information contained in report entitled Review of
Gulf Power Company's Quality Assurance Process for
Distribution Construction.

Docket No.090484-EI Date Docketed: 10/21/2009 Title:

Company: Gulf Power Company
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